

# Accepted Manuscript

Title: Bio-equivalent doses of recombinant HCG and recombinant LH during ovarian stimulation result in similar oestradiol output: a randomized controlled study

Author: Alsbjerg B, Elbaek HO, Laursen RJ, Povlsen BB, Haahr T, Yding Andersen C, Humaidan P

PII: S1472-6483(17)30197-9  
DOI: <http://dx.doi.org/doi: 10.1016/j.rbmo.2017.05.001>  
Reference: RBMO 1730

To appear in: *Reproductive BioMedicine Online*

Received date: 14-11-2016  
Revised date: 2-5-2017  
Accepted date: 3-5-2017

Please cite this article as: Alsbjerg B, Elbaek HO, Laursen RJ, Povlsen BB, Haahr T, Yding Andersen C, Humaidan P, Bio-equivalent doses of recombinant HCG and recombinant LH during ovarian stimulation result in similar oestradiol output: a randomized controlled study, *Reproductive BioMedicine Online* (2017), <http://dx.doi.org/doi: 10.1016/j.rbmo.2017.05.001>.

This is a PDF file of an unedited manuscript that has been accepted for publication. As a service to our customers we are providing this early version of the manuscript. The manuscript will undergo copyediting, typesetting, and review of the resulting proof before it is published in its final form. Please note that during the production process errors may be discovered which could affect the content, and all legal disclaimers that apply to the journal pertain.



**Short title:** Low-dose rHCG or rLH supplementation in ovarian stimulation

**Bio-equivalent doses of recombinant HCG and recombinant LH during ovarian stimulation result in similar oestradiol output: a randomized controlled study**

Alsbjerg B,<sup>a,b</sup> Elbaek HO,<sup>a</sup> Laursen RJ,<sup>a</sup> Povlsen BB,<sup>a</sup> Haahr T,<sup>a,b</sup> Yding Andersen C,<sup>c</sup>  
\*Humaidan P<sup>a,b</sup>

**Comment [S1]:** Author: write out names in full

<sup>a</sup>The Fertility Clinic Skive Regional Hospital, Skive, Denmark

<sup>b</sup>Faculty of Health, Aarhus University, Aarhus, Denmark

<sup>c</sup>Laboratory of Reproductive Biology, Rigshospitalet, Copenhagen, Denmark

**Comment [S2]:** Author: please provide full postal addresses for all authors

\*Corresponding author: Peter Humaidan, The Fertility Clinic Skive Regional Hospital, Skive, Denmark. E-mail address: peter.humaidan@midt.rm.dk

**Comment [S3]:** Author: please provide full postal address, telephone and fax number



Dr Birgit Alsbjerg obtained her MD degree at the University of Aarhus in Denmark 2001. She joined The Fertility Clinic, Regional Hospital Skive, Denmark in 2006, and later completed her speciality degree in obstetrics and gynaecology at Aarhus University Hospital, Denmark in 2011. She currently works at the Fertility Clinic, Skive Regional Hospital. Her research interests include reproductive endocrinology and different protocols for frozen-thawed embryo transfer.

**Key message**

Download English Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/en/article/5696695>

Download Persian Version:

<https://daneshyari.com/article/5696695>

[Daneshyari.com](https://daneshyari.com)